



## Minutes from ASP monthly meeting

Date: 5 April, 2022

Present: UL, UM, AU, KU, NTNU, DFO, GINR, GINR, AWI

Absent: KU, UiT,

Next ASP meeting:

Bring an idea of the upcoming calls (EU and others) to the meeting and let's discuss consortiums and writing plans.

AU brought up an idea for joint call expected out in 2024.

IDEA: HORIZON-CL6-ZERO POLLUTION: Tackling human and climate change induced pollution in the Arctic.

### Round table:

UiT: ASSW meeting last week. Sea ice field work coming up in Cambridge Bay. Student course at the same time.

UM: CFREF to be submitted in the next hour. Been a lot of work. Field work is prepared as well for Hudson Bay, James Bay, Fox Basin etc.

UL: Waiting for the Lincoln sea project decision. Waiting on news for the ERC synergy proposal passed the first round. Amundsen is only operating 6 weeks tis year September-October. Has to go into dry dock

AU: Working on the GIOS logistic part and prepare for field work. Hope to get a lift to East Greenland in collaboration with GEUS and a mining company. Building several robots. Working on a rover for the Greenland ice sheet. Also building precipitation samplers, polar bear proof camera systems. New winch systems, tide generator for power production.

DFO: Fiscal year ends 31 March. Lots of admin work. Awaiting proposal answers.

GINR: New ship in dry dock in Norway. Expected to be fully operational in the autumn. Flagship project GreenFjord come up in Southern Greenland. Project look at almost everything. Led by Swiss Polar Institute.

AWI: Nothing new to report. Had a few issues with corona in the field.

### Joint Laboratory activities:

Dry shipper systems have arrived. Samples are to be shipped.

Next meeting will be 3 May 2022.

Notes - Søren